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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

= e
From: Julie Mangubat <juliem@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 3:27 PM
To: SUR; assignments
Subject: FW: Request for prs SGN 9097E | claim ref; C10002303/IM
Hi Team

Please accept TPPD PRS at Fastech Auto.
They want to arrange Marcus Chua — LKK to survey their client’s vehicle.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for prs SGN S097E

Hi Julie

Please arrange Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the car.

Regards.

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pe Lid
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6743 8520

From: Julie Mangubat [mailto:julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for prs 5GN 90387E

Hi Nancy

Please find list of surveyors for you to choose from,

We propose to use of to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the pre-
repair survey,

. Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Bryan Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Xing Guo Qlang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie)} FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

G~ b b

1



9. Lim Say Koon FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
10. Ng You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
11. Soon HanXin (Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

12. Kenji Tan FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
13. Derrick Quok - In house Surveyor

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Nancy Lam <nancy lam @&fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November, 2018 9:48 AM

Subject: Request for prs SGMN S057E

Hi Sir

My client claiming your insured SGF 6492).
Please kindly arrange PRS for SGN 9097E.

Date of accident 28.11.2018

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS
AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within
2 days of the notice.

Regards,

Mancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Lid
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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



[[] Toyota Wish 1.84 (COE till $18,800 $7,700 fyr 0d-May-2006 179 oo - ME Aailable
05/2021)

40 Down Payment Avallabie! 5 Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcome To Loan! In-House Loan Or Bank Loan Availabie! Balloon Scheme Available? Easy and
Flestible Laan Approvall We Are sglasMart Premium Daaler] Vie...

BA Motor Trading
weted: 20Pind 010 Tags: 2500 Toreuta Wishy, 2006 Woynta wish, Toyotn Wish, toyola wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Wsed Toyoma
[[] Toyota Wish 1.8A [COE till $19,800 $7,970 fyr 24-May-2006 1,794 e 195,100 km MPY Avallabile
05/2021)
& Months New Road Tex, COE Til 23 May 2021, All Irmportant Parts Replaced, No Repair Needed, Drive Ab Ease Original Paint From Day 1. Well
Maintain By 3 Owners [All Friends And Relathe), Low Petral €., ot oman
[:I Toyota Wish 1.BA (COE till $40,900 45,450 fyr 08-Jun-2006 1,754 ec 132 158 ke MPY Avallable
05/2026)

Do With Assurance]| All Qur Quality Consignment Cars Ane Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace OF Mind! 1 Year Warranty!
STAVICOM Inspection Welcome! 100% Imprassive! Regular Serviged, ...

Carfuntz Sgapcre

Ll BpaE - AL

D Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 457,000 $7,990 fyr 13-lun-2006 1,794 cc * Ll Available
05,/2026)
Changing Mew Cor, Just Hod Servieing Last Week, Changed 00 And Tyres. e et

Sell your Car for $3,000 More

With over 155 cars sold via Auction and a 500+ Dealer Network, cars on sgCadart Quotz typically reveive up to $3000 above market value, Quotz
Guarartess the Highest Seling Price in Singapose - il we Tall, you get 100 cosh from us, Get your Car Listed Todby,

Find out more!

] Toyota Wish 1.84 (COE till $22,898 $3,990 fyr 16-Jun-2006 1,794 & 133,000 kmi MRy available
06/2021)

Cheap And Practical 7 Seater Up For Grabs! Economical And Rellable Engine, Low Maintenance Cost. Spend Almost $7000 In To Replace All Part (With
Receipts), Well Take Care By Lady Owner, Buy With Trust...

Ken Garage Pt Lid

nskad; 13- I Thgs: 2006 Toyoels Wi, 2006 toyota wh, Tovols Wah, ionotsweh, Tovola, SWean, wseh, Used Toyola

|:| Toyota Wish 1.8 (COE till £43,300 5,790 fyr 21-Jun-2006 1,794 cc 170,000 kem MY Avallable
06/2026)

Law Garaing Mikiage Done And Servicing Ragulerly. In Excallent Condition. Wiell Maintaingd By Previous Owrier, Ploase Call To Arrange For Viewing,

Thanks! mecsomn]

] Toyota Wish 1.BA (COE till $45,800 $5,030 fyr 19-7u4-2006 1,794 ec 1BE,D00 kery Py Available
06/2026)

Mew Arrival, High Loan Available, High Paper Value OF $37k Plus, Low Maintenance, Low Fuel Consumption, Very Well Malntalned, Drive Away With
Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In House Loan Packages Avai...

UDet-I00R  Taga: J0DE Tewcha Wieh, 206 bopots wish Tovobs Wish, novata wislt, Toymkn, Wikh, wish Vs Toivfita |

D Toyota Wish 1.BA {CDE il £20,800 $8,030 fyr 21-1ul-2006 1,794 oo 168,300 km MPY Available
06/2021)

Low Mieage, COE Till 30/06/2021, Good Conditian, Just Passed Inspection,Road Tax Till May 2025

[[] Toyota wish 1.84 (COE tll $19,800 £7.440 fyr 27-Jul-2008 LM o 130,000 km HMPY Availabie
07/2021)

43K Drive Away! Accdent Free Quality Pre-Owned With Low Mileage Done For Peace Of Mind, 100% Loan Approval With Dur Flexibie In House
Finandng Options, View Todey!

Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd
T 2006 Tororta Wosh, 2005 tovota wish, Towota Wish, nowata wish, Topom, Wisny wish, Ussd Toyotn
D Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 21,800 $8,150 fyr 26-5ep-2006 L7194 oo . MY Avallable
07 /20211)

Elegant Sieer MPY, Low Malntenance Cost, Low Fuel Consumption, Viery Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum Down Fayment, Fiesdbie In-
Howse Loan Packages fuailable,

Prime Mabor & Lessng



[] Toyota Wish 1.8A {COE till $122,500 47,900 fyr 04-Oct-2005 1,79 e 216,000 km MY Avallable

i0/2021})
Replacements Since Purchasae [n Dec 2016: 1. Mew Leather Upholstorny 2. New 17 Alloy Rims 3. New 177 Tyres {latest Change May 18] 4. Now
Caro
L ik I 2
|:' Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till $11,200 ST.670 Jyr 20-0ct-2006 1,794 o . P Available
1072021)

Elegant Siver MPY, Low Maintenance Cost, Low Fuel Consumption, Wery Well Meintzined, Drive Away With Minimum Down Payment, Flexinée In-
Hause Loan Packages Avaitabla,

Prirme Motor & Leasing

[] Toyota wish 1,84 (COE till $123,800 $8,360 /v 06-Feb-2007 1,794 120,000 km MPY Available
09/2021)

£3K Drive Away! Accident Free Quality Pre-Owned With Low Mieage Done For Peace Of Mind, 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexibie In-House
Financing Options, View Today!
Mabor Universe Credit Pte Lid

|: 24 Veryarts Wish, ToyorRa wisdt, Toysta, Wieh, wish, Lised Towota

[ Toyota wish 1.8a (COE till 545,800 $5,590 jyr DB-Fet- 2007 1,794 oo . Py Available
02/2027)

Oree Orwrer Oindy, Extrermely Well Maintained, Sports Rims, Leathar Scats, Reverse Sensor, Ko Repairs Needed. Low Down Payment At $3k Only, Bank
Loan/In House Loan Avallable,

Save this search ofterid, to get email alerts whenewer-a match is found, E Save Sparch

For old advertiserments, view Expired ads wBack {12343 )Nexto 20 T results/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Articke | Forum |Resources

GETIT ON

- Drowenioad an the
Follow sgCarMart.com ﬂ oy @& AppStore P Google play

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
(E2004-2018 sgCarMart. Al Fights reserved.
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FPARFIMOF Rehale Frnoirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Ma.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
1046

SGMNS09TE

Yes

28 Nov 2018
TOYOTA

WISH 1.8 A
Grey

2006
1222710080
ZNE100329756
97.0kW (130 bhp)
$17.686.00

30 MNov 2006

30 Nov 2006

2

$19,455.00

Forfeited

$0.00

29 Mov 2021

B-Car (1601cc & above)
5

$28,027.00

$16,831.00

$16,831.00

Please note that the S5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE
expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2018
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PAALAS T 54010 | Ao Germany Ple Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2811112018 10:53
SUBMITTED BY: Mahd Suhaimi Bin Mohd Suadi Ong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Pleasa report correctly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.

2. This Foarm musi &

: completed by the Paolicyholder and/or the Authonsed Driver.

3, Infermation pravided must be as truthful and aceurale as possihle. Any wilful misraprasentation or witholding of material facis may allow insurance companies 16

repudiate policy liabdity,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form Dy insurance companies is nol an admission of policy l@bility on the part of the insurance companies,
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This reporl will be forwarded by the msuress of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA] for
archiving and that copies of this rapart will, for a fee, be made available upan application by inleresied parties,

7. By the lodgement af this repod Lo the insurers, you hereby congent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

28/111/2018 10035

28112018 08:50

AT BLK 120 CANBERRA CRESCENT CARPARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGNINYTE

¥T ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING PTE. LTD.
201021046M
MOEMAIL

OFFICE-31009986

TOYOTA
WISH-1.8 (A)

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
FPRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
[
GA115854/1

WONG YEE XIANG
S9181831J

09/11/1991

OUTDOOR

18/07/2016

2 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-91009986

MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



Address 326 WOODLANDS STREET 32 #08-101 SPORE 730326
Posteode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle b

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
MO
ambulance?
Was any other material or properly damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Rassenger 1 NAME: . LIM KOK CHEONG

GENDER: | MALE

Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

\Was notice of intended Prosecution given? (0]
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vahicle Registration Mumbar SGF6492.)

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MITSUBISHI LANCER 1.6 A
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 13



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Huunmmthqdnnhnlchmtmlmsp-eﬂupmucm-n:pncm.
2. This Formm mist be eomplet o tha Auth

3 Infarmation provided must be ax truthiul and accurate a5 possible Any witful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
tacts may allow insurance companies to repudiate poticy liability.

Al LN YN 1

4 Th-mmdmdmhF-nrmhyIrrmnpe:mﬁaqnnunmmﬂnﬂwmthmﬂm:m
COMMEENbES,

ANy feke reporin Tiy - JETTES L0 AW FOMICE Towr inwR iR thG

6. The report will be forwarded by the insuress of the GIA Records Mansgement Centre established by the General insurarce
Ausocation of Bngapone |GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7 hmrlbdpmnlnnhur-mnmmmurm.wummmmmnﬂm.ﬁmumun-mu-wmmnnd
the report beng made available Moreusd

! MMNWMMMIW
understand, scknowledge, agres and convent that

{3l My insurer, my workshop snd the General imsurance Amociation of Singapacs |"GIA") may/are permitted o collact, uie,
disciose and/or process my perwonal datajpersonal infermation st gut in this [form] and any other personal information
mwﬂwnlmnmmu{:dhnmm “Persanal information™] and disclose and transfer swch
Personal Information to all insurer(s] wha have insured vehickrs) invahed in this accident |all insurer{s) who haws insured
varhiche(s] invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to o5 the "Insurens”), the Insurors’ lawyers/law firms, the

Muonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant governmint agency/authority {such as the police], for the purposels)
B

(i} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims intluding the wettisment of the claims and any necessary
irvaslgatsons redating 10 the claims:

() investigating the accident and/or my claims;

[} caemyang out and/for dealing with my mstructions or responding Lo any enquiries by me:

(v} adminaaesing my daims [ncluding the mailing of correspondence, LEAIBMBNLs, INVescet., reports or noatices 1o me,
which eould involve disclosure of certain personsl data about me to bring sbout delery of the same 2« well 3t of the
extemal cover of envalopes/mal packages); and/or

Mcmmnﬂhﬂhunmmmwummmmwmm
“Purposes”)

{b] &l insurer(s) who have mmmmﬂmnmmunwthwwrmn.mrm permatted
uuHLm.Mu-mﬂmwmwhhmh one of more of the above Purpotes; and

e} my Personal information may/ean be diclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GiA Lo their third pary service providers or
agentsfincuding thest lawyeryTaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one ar more of the above Purposes

-] mmlﬁmmuﬁnumﬂmummmmmm«mummm
Investigation and management in present and sll future claims,

(e mmmwmmmmmu shared / disclosed:

il unhwﬂ-wummu*dwmﬂmmnmmmmmﬁqumhm.
wanhmmumanﬂmmme.w

it} for mmwmm!mm#uw.h;umm;

e 0 W oy
—
Pubcyholder's Signature Drriver's Signature Reporting Certre Persotnel s Signaturs
Dute & Tme: (i driver is not the policyholder) Mame: | L
Date & Time: WRICFind Mo

dfevra] Tm

Page 3 of 13



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

Yo = I- l' [ :l- 1
=—— — Sl k 3
LA L b
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Ty i drl LU r-t .{ 17 el |'-‘ 1.1..'[ >,
T
,-*' r.l"'-.-.}: i AL | o L--f [.l~'f.|'|+' I!I L Rl 'fl-"a."'-“'l”"“l
’ ]
w2 f|-| { il ;i"r‘r"- I*-| L' f--a I‘ F. _-if.|. § 1 ;.r_r ||:1 - Tk "'rl'-r
| ..I
'|'.JI .!l { R & Jiang ‘__ﬂll '.;E-.‘ II.P':'.J'|
I ¥
A;/.
Rrporting Centre Personnel s Sagnature
Cane & Timi [ driver s not the palicyholoer) LT S B S
Bate & Time NRIC/FIN Mo ffdr“'uﬂ
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Vehicle number: SGN9097E

Fastech Auto Ptd Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-46/48/50, Autobay, Singapore 417883

Email: general@fastechauto.com.sg —_

H/P: 9487 7074 Tel:6741 7244, 6746 5405 Fax:6745 8520, 6746 5786

i
o

Vehicle Made & Model: TOYOTA WISH

Qty List Items
1 Front bumper -
1 Front bumper fog lamp - LH ke pe,
1 Front bumper fog lamp bracket
1 Front bumper sponge /e (/ed
i Front bumper reinforcement ¢ necr
2 Front bumper side retainers @ 64.43 L
10 Front bumper clips @ 4.50 /2.
1 Front bonnet 2. Rids
1 Front grille
1 Front fender- LH ) <fodcd
1 Front fender inner shield To M
15 Front fender inner shield clips @ 4 al). .
1 Front fender wheel housing ( s
1 Front headlamp assy - LH (ercelied
1 Front shock absorber - LH Red”
1 Front shock absorber top mount Mt pane
1 Front lower arm  @eutt £0<R I
1 Front lower arm ball joint r<¢ e o
1 Front knuckle arm 2.4 37{33 @Jl
1 Front wheel hub .
1 Front wheel bearing ,«.
1 Front anti roll bar bt
1 Front anti roll bar link |
1 Front drive shaft ==
1 Front support panel ¥« P
1 Air cleaner intake duct a{ﬂ | . -
[ o % Sub-total
Toashars ¢ aselpes Less 25%
Total List

Page 1 of 2

Amount $
681.90 .~

289.60 *
112.50 "
140.63
477.37 x
128.86~ 6
4500 -
899.10 +
211.40 x
781.60
176.80
625030
541.60

R

1,22656"7 /)&

211.40 -~
154.60 x
62050 27¢
241.20 «
541.60 _~
241.80
151.60 —
435.00
171.60 #
1,265.50+

991.60 *
186.90 —~

11,043.66
2,760.92

8,282.75

-



Vehicle number: SGN9097E

Special Nett Items

1set Front sport wheel (A
1 Front tyre LA
1 Front bumper lower spoiler

Labour charges
To check front electrical wiring
Towing charges
To remove, refix undercarriage
To check wheel alignment
To respray undercoating
To respray painting and etc

Vehicle Made & Model: TOYOTA WISH

56D

650-00~ 35 .
450-00~/ &0
800.00 *

Total Special Nett

17 70

Panel beating, cut, weld remove & replacing above parts

T

1,900.00

56:00" =
100,00 ¢0
400.80-2 20
12060 90
100.00 &

1,080-60— 1 U
1,05‘370'[]—_?1}‘? '

Total Labour

+E,u rftf

| vk

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL S

Page 2 of 2

2,900.00

ALEY PR
A4k
oéph._).:.

13,082.75
13, HSH



COMPUTERISED 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT
HUNTER DSP700

ampany: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
M: SGN 2097 E
ite 28.11.18 13:45 SGN 8087 E
Factory Japan 2017.0.1 : Toyota : Wish ; E10 Series : ZNE10G
Front ;: Left Front : Right
| Actual | Before | Specified Range | Actusl | Before | Specified Range
r . T -1°16' 0°16" | Camber i -1°16' 0°15°
|__3°08 2°20"3°50° | Caster 2°20" 3°50°
CRE -0°06' 0°05" | Toe [ 0°0F 0°06'
[0 10°3F° 12°06° | SAl . 10°35" 12°06°
i | 8°20" 12°20° 4‘ inciuded Angie | $°20' 12°20"
i il ) | Tuming Angle Diff. |
Front
| _Actual | Before | Specified Range |
Cross Camber . 0°45' 0°45"
Cross Caster -0°45° 0°45°
Cross SAI -0°43° -0°43"
Total Toe 011" 0”171
Cross Tumn Diff. i
Rear : Left Rear : Right
Actual | Before [ Specified Range | [ Actual | Before | Specified Range
-2°00" -1°00° Camber ; -2°00° -1°00"
L -0°02' 0°12° Toe il . -0°02" 0°12'
Rear
|_Actual | Before | Specified Ra
Cross Camber 03 -0°30' 0°30"
Total Toe £0°03'0°25'
Thrust Angle o°o2 0°p2' B
Axie Offset ___Omm Omm ol
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 'r; ;‘. : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref :  CS/AGI18021526/Avd3n2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURAMNCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

NIV

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE D3¢+ 26122018
239924
Code : AGI
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGF 6492 Veh. Inspected SGN S08TE
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10002308/JM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 28M11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH c.c 1704
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. ZNE100329756 Colour GREY
Odometer 238819 Steering IN ORDER.
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/50 R17 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/50R17 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 215/50 R17 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 215/50 R17 FALKEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/11/2018 Ilnspantinn Date 28M11/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENLUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]EST1MATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 19980718BR GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGN 9087E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo 1of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop [{] [$J]

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DISTORTED £81.90 881.90
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP-LH NOT NECESSARY 285.60 -
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP BRACKET CRACKED 112.50 112.50
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 140,63 140.63
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 477.37 .
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @364.43 N/S DAMAGED 128.86 64.43
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$4.50 NECESSARY 45.00 30.00
1|FRONT BONNET NOT NECESSARY 899.10 -
1|FRONT GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 211.40 .
1|FRONT FENDER-LH DISTORTED 781.60 781.60
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD TORN 176.80 176.80
15|FRONT FENDER INMER SHIELD CLIPS @%4.50 NECESSARY 87.50 30.00
1|FRONT FENDER WHEEL HOUSING TO REPAIR SEE 541.60 -

LABOUR
1|FRONT HEADLAMP ASSY-LH CRACKED 1,226.50 798.00
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER-LH BENT 211.40 211.40
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNT NOT NECESSARY 154 60 -
1|FRONT LOWER ARM BENT 670.50 374.00
1|FRONT LOWER ARM BALL JOINT NOT NECESSARY 241.20 -
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BENT 541.60 541 60
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB DAMAGED 241,80 241 .80
1|FRONT WHEEL BEARING NECESSARY 151.60 151,60
1|FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR NOT NECESSARY 435.00 -
1|FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR LINK NOT NECESSARY 171.60 -
1|FRONT DRIVE SHAFT NOT NECESSARY 1,265.50 -
1|FRONT SUPFORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 991.60 -
LABOUR
1|AIR CLEANER INTAKE DUCT DEFORMED 186.90 186,90
1|FUSEBOX CRACKED 495.00 495,00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -2, 884 66 -1,254 54
8,654.00 3.763.82
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|SET FRONT SPORT WHEEL (SM) cur §50.00 380.00
1|FRONT TYRE (SN} curtr 450.00 180.00

Report Ref No, CS/AGI18021526/Avd3n2




I Va4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- . BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.2 of 2
%1 Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) (€)
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 800.00 -
LABOUR
1,800.00 560.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK FRONT ELECTRICAL WIRING. 50.00 30.00
TOWING CHARGES. 100.00 60.00
TO REMOVE,REFIX UNDERCARRIAGE. 400.00 220.00
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 80.00
TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 :
TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. 1,080.00 700.00
PANEL BEATING.CUT,WELD REMOVE & REPLACING 1,050.00 700.00
ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
FENDER WHEEL HOUSING FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
AND FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER.
2,800.00 1.790.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,454.00 6,113.62
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,900.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. C5/AGI18021526/Avd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE.AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




